Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Cabinet Members for Health &
Wellbeing and Procurement, Assets &
Shared Services

Agenda

Date: Monday 14th March 2011
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Tatton Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1DX

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and
press. Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the
reasons indicated on the agenda and at the top of each report.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

PRESENT
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal
and/or prejudicial interests in any item on the agenda.

3. Public Speaking Time/Open Session

In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35 a period of 10 minutes is
allocated for members of the public to address the meeting on any matter relevant to
its work. Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes but the
Chairman or person presiding will decide how the period of time allocated for public
speaking will be apportioned where there are a number of speakers. Members of the
public are not required to give notice to use this facility. However, as a matter of
courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is encouraged.

Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide at
least three clear working days’ notice in writing and should include the question with
that notice. This will enable an informed answer to be given.

For requests for further information

Contact: Paul Mountford

Tel: 01270 686472

E-Mail: paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies



Rights of Way Improvement Plan (Pages 1 - 24)

The Cabinet Member is recommended to approve the Cheshire East Rights of Way
Improvement Plan 2011-2026 Implementation Plan 2011-2015, as detailed in the
report

The 1st Alsager Scout Group - Surrender and Renewal of Existing Lease
Agreement (Pages 25 - 30)

The Cabinet Member is asked to approve the surrender of the existing lease and
granting of a new 50 year lease to 1% Alsager Scout Group on terms and conditions
to be determined by the Assets Manager and Borough Solicitor.

Grant of an Easement at Wilmslow Park, Wilmslow (Pages 31 - 38)

The Cabinet Member is asked to consider authorising the grant of an easement over
the land identified in the report on terms and conditions to be determined by the
Asset Manager and Borough Solicitor.

Consent for the Surrender and Re-grant of a Ground Lease to the Trustees of
Bollington Leisure Centre (Pages 39 - 42)

To consider a request from the Trustees of Bollington Leisure Centre to surrender
their current leases and to grant a new ground lease which would expire on 30 April
2032.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The reports relating to the remaining items on the agenda have been withheld from
public circulation and deposit pursuant to Section 100(B)(2) of the Local Government
Act 1972 on the grounds that the matters may be determined with the press and
public excluded.

The Cabinet Members may decide to exclude the press and public from the meeting
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A)4 of the Local
Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government Act 1972 and public interest would not be served in publishing the
information.



PART 2 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED IN THE ABSENCE OF THE PRESS AND
PUBLIC

9.

10.

11.

Disposal of Surplus Assets (Pages 43 - 58)

To consider a proposal to declare a number of properties surplus to Cheshire East
Council’s requirements and to place them on the open market for disposal on terms
and conditions to be determined by the Borough Solicitor and Assets Manager.

Proposed Option Agreement/Disposal of land off Canal Street, Congleton
(Pages 59 - 66)

To consider entering into an option agreement to dispose of land off Canal Street,
Congleton

Proposed Option Agreement/Disposal of Land off Windsor Place, Congleton
(Pages 67 - 74)

To consider entering into an option agreement in respect of land off Windsor Place,
Congleton



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing

Date of Meeting: 14™ March 2011
Report of: Green Spaces Manager
Subject/Title: Cheshire East Rights of Way Improvement Plan 2011-

2026: Implementation Plan 2011-2015

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 This report presents the Cheshire East Rights of Way Improvement Plan
2011-2026: Implementation Plan 2011-2015.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 That the Cheshire East Rights of Way Improvement Plan 2011-2026
Implementation Plan 2011-2015 be approved.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendation

3.1 On 13" December 2010, the Public Rights of Way Committee gave the
Green Spaces Manager the delegated powers to compile, having consulted
with the Chairman of the Public Rights of Way Committee, the
Implementation Plan based on a prioritisation methodology that was
presented. The Plan has now been finished and is put forward for approval.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1  All Wards affected.

5.0 Local Ward Members

5.1  All Local Ward Members.

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1  The development of the ROWIP is aligned with the health and wellbeing
objectives and priorities of the Council as stated in the Corporate Plan
(2.1.1 Encouraging healthier lifestyles), the Local Area Agreement
(National Indicator 8 Adult participation in sport and active recreation) and
the Health and Wellbeing Service commitment to the Change4Life initiative.

6.2 In addition, the ROWIP, as an integrated part of the Local Transport Plan,

is set within the context of the Local Area Agreement indicators concerning
air quality and CO, emissions.



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 2

Financial Implications

Funding sources, which will include external grants, are identified in the
Implementation Plan, but are not committed as the funding is unknown and
the actual projects developed may vary from those presented in the Plan.

Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

It is a statutory duty under section 60 of the Countryside and Rights of
Way Act 2000 for every local highway authority to prepare and publish a
Rights of Way Improvement Plan.

Non compliance with the requirement for the full integration of the ROWIP
with the LTP3 could result in criticism from statutory monitoring bodies and
agencies.

Risk Management
No matters arising.
Background and Options

On 17" January 2011 the Portfolio Holder approved the Cheshire East
Rights of Way Improvement Plan 2011-2026 which sets out the strategy for
this period. The projects which are to be delivered over the first 4 years
under this strategy are compiled into an Implementation Plan.

Suggestions for improvement projects have been submitted, during the
development of the ROWIP, by officers, members of the public, user groups
and community groups. These suggestions have then been prioritised by
the methodology presented to the Committee in December 2010 which was
selected and amended by the Cheshire Local Access Forum. This
methodology takes into account the benefits of the scheme in the context of
local need.

The highest priority suggestions have been selected for each category of
suggestion: walking, cycling, horse riding, transport-related and cross-
cutting projects. It is intended that these suggestions be investigated and
developed first, with the acknowledgement that some may not be feasible
and other opportunities may arise through partnerships and developments
that result in alternative projects being taken forward.

On 13™ December 2010, the Public Rights of Way Committee gave the
Green Spaces Manager the delegated powers to compile, having consulted
with the Chairman of the Public Rights of Way Committee, the
Implementation Plan based on the prioritisation methodology.

Monitoring and reporting shall be undertaken through annual progress
reporting.



Page 3

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by
contacting the report writer:

Name: Genni Butler
Designation: Countryside Access Development Officer
Tel No: 01606 271817

Email: genni.butler@cheshireeast.gov.uk




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Rights of Way
Improvement Plan
2011 - 2026

Implementation Plan 2011 - 2015

o
Cheshire East)
www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/prow Council



Page 6



Contents
1 ROWIP policies and initiatives ... doesssssssseseeeesoeee 2
2 Prioritising improvements 7
3 Statement of aCtion ... e B 9
4 Monitoring 16
List of tables
Table 1 Prioritised projects 2011-2015 - leisure walking 9
Table 2 Prioritised projects 2011-2015 - leisure cycling 10
Table 3 Prioritised projects 2011-2015 - horse riding 11
Table 4 Prioritised projects 2011-2015 - cross cutting projects ... 12
Table 5 Prioritised projects 2011-2015 - transport-related 13

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



Page 8

Introduction

In April 2011, Cheshire East Council published its Rights of Way Improvement
Plan (ROWIP) 2011-2026 which set out the strategy by which the Council
aims to improve public rights of way and countryside access across the
Borough.

Rights of Way
Improvement Plan
2011-2026

The ROWIP has 5 chapters:-

1. Introduction - an explanation of what the ROWIP is and how it was
produced;

2. Evaluation of Cheshire's ROWIP 2006-2011 - an assessment of
successes and ongoing challenges;

3. Network assessment - a description of what countryside access is
available to the public in Cheshire East;

4. Demand assessment - a description of what people want from public
rights of way and countryside access at the present time and future
demand trends; and,

5. What we need to do - listing policies and initiatives through which we
aim to make improvements. These are common to the Local Transport
Plan 3 (LTP3).

The policies and initiatives stated in chapter five state what we need to do
and are repeated below. For full background details please read the ROWIP
strategy available at www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/prow.

The actual projects to be delivered under the ROWIP strategy will be set out
in 4-yearly implementation plans, this being the first.

2 Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



Page 9

Policy H2: Promotion of active travel and healthy activities

Work in partnership to promote walking, cycling and horse riding as active
travel options and healthy activities

Promote opportunities and facilities: highlight opportunities for active travel
and healthy activity by promoting new and existing facilities using appropriate
media such as signage, walking and cycling maps, leaflets, events, internet sites
and other technologies. This will focus on routes and sites that are accessible
by modes of active travel or public transport (such as important leisure routes
or key employment locations) and will involve working with health agencies, help
to promote active travel and other activities as a lifestyle choice for all ages
amongst our residents and visitors. Close working with the Peak District National
Park Authority and other visitor organisations to provide helpful information and
promote a consistent and warm welcome to visitor attractions.

Organised walks, rides and activities: undertake and support organised walks,
rides and other activities which encourage people to partake in healthy activities
that they may not otherwise have the confidence or knowledge to do.

Public information on the public rights of way network: enhance the accuracy
of the Definitive Map and Statement to provide an up to date and accessible
format. This will facilitate changes to the network, through the necessary legal
processes, for the benefit of landowners and the public.

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



Page 10

Policy H3: Public rights of way and green infrastructure

Protect and enhance our public rights of way and green infrastructure and
endeavour to create new links where beneficial for health, safety or access
to green spaces

Sustainable access to green spaces: aim to improve access for all members
of society, including disabled people, to and within green infrastructure, including
the public rights of way network, town parks, public open space, the Peak District
National Park and country parks.

Link key services: seek to improve the routes and green infrastructure that link
key services (e.g. schools, community centres and tourism destinations) by
routes and green infrastructure such as canal towpaths. Investments will include
improving surfacing and signage, where appropriate, and creating links where
gaps exist in the network.

Leisure routes for cyclists, horse riders and walkers: endeavour to create
and enhance leisure routes for cyclists, horse riders and walkers on the public
rights of way network and highway network.

Litter, environmental health, safety and security: encourage users to reduce
litter and will improve environmental health, safety and other security concerns
through education and clean-up campaigns.

Country parks, town parks and public open space: ensure adequate
maintenance and improvement of land within the Council's ownership that is
used for formal and informal public access and recreation, at a local level and
sites which are tourism destinations.

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



Page 11

Policy S7: Walking

Work with stakeholders to improve facilities for walking so that it is
attractive for shorter journeys

Footway and footpath improvements: promote improvements to the condition
of highway footways, footpaths and public rights of way. In particular, support
the development, on safety grounds, of low cost measures, such as verge
improvements. Consideration will also be given to resurfacing, removal of litter
and other environmental health issues, provision of lighting and seating, where
appropriate, and the removal of barriers and obstacles to open up more routes
for more people, particularly those with pushchairs and disabled people. This
initiative will also recognise the environmental and biodiversity benefits of creating
attractive green spaces alongside walkways and cycleways.

New walking routes: support the development of new routes where required
but not currently provided, such as on rural roads and in villages, and support
initiatives to connect up the highway footway and public rights of way networks
for greater pedestrian movement, including links to the canal system.

Pedestrian crossing points: support the provision of safe crossing points, wide
pavements, dropped kerbs and other pedestrian facilities where necessary to
encourage travel on foot and improve perceptions of safety along routes and
make routes more accessible to disabled people.

Route signing: promote the signing of dedicated on- and off-road pedestrian
routes to encourage greater use by pedestrians. Initiatives will include the
provision of signs relaying destination, distance and time information.

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



Page 12

Policy S8: Cycling

Work with stakeholders to improve facilities for cycling so that it is
attractive for shorter journeys

New cycle routes: seek to provide appropriate highways improvements (e.g.
on-road cycle lanes or wide nearside lanes) and off-road routes to make
commuter cycling a safe and quick alternative to car use. Focus will be on
creating a network of joined-up routes catering for a range of cycle skill levels
and will capitalise on the potential of the canal system for cyclists.

Junction and route improvements for cyclists: promote the provision of filter
lanes, advanced stop lines and toucan crossings, where applicable, to prioritise
and enhance the safety of cyclists at junctions. Undertake surfacing and lighting
improvements on existing key links. Such measures will be incorporated into
the design of new or amended highways, as well as retrospectively to existing
road junctions, where possible.

Cycle facilities: work to provide greater access to cycling facilities (e.g. cycle
parking, changing facilities, showers, hire & ride schemes) in town centres, at
community facilities (e.g. libraries) and service and employment centres.

Route signing: encourage a greater uptake of cycling through the provision of
route signs which state the destination, distance and journey time to selected
destinations, to complement other sources of information.

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



2 Prioritising improvements

Prioritisation

21

2.2

2.3

2.4

The projects listed here have been collated from suggestions gathered from
the public, user groups and other organisations and are recorded in both
geographical and database format for ease of interrogation and sharing with
other departments and organisations.

The suggestions have been assessed and scored through a prioritisation
methodology which was selected and amended by the Cheshire Local Access
Forum, the statutory body advising the Council on access to the countryside.
The scoring reflects the policies of the ROWIP and the benefits offered by
the suggestion in terms of need:

e improving access where current provision is poor;

e improving access in a community where there is a high level of
deprivation;

improving access for disabled people, horse riders and cyclists;
improving safety of non-motorised users on roads;

Improving access to services such as shops and schools

Improving access to areas of interest such as water bodies or woodland;
and,

e Improving access which will bring about a benefit to the visitor economy.

The prioritisation methodology also incorporates an assessment of the costs
of the scheme in terms of capital and resources, and of the feasibility of
delivering the suggestion. In the following tables, the amount of staff time
required to deliver the project is indicated by stars: * low, ** medium, ***
high. Similarly, the estimated cost of the project is indicated by pound signs:
£ low, ££ medium, £££ high.

Those suggestions scoring high in terms of delivering benefits and scoring
low in terms of costs have been ranked to be taken forward. The top 5
suggestions in each of the leisure walking, leisure cycling, horse riding and
cross-cutting categories have been selected. A large number of
transport-related suggestions are listed in the statement of action as these
tend to be large scale projects which run for a number of years and in which
public rights of way will contribute one part of the whole.

Statement of action

2.5

The following statement of action lists an indicative set of projects that the
Council aims to deliver within the 4 year period 2011-2015. What can actually
be achieved is dependent to varying degrees on the availability of funding
and on landowner agreement. The Council will need to retain flexibility in
order to take advantage of opportunities arising, for example, from future
development proposals or other partnerships. It follows that the Council may
deliver alternative projects to the schemes listed here.

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015 7



2 Prioritising improvements

2.6 It is realised that funding from central government, local authority budgets
and other sources are likely to be minimal in at least the short term future.
Therefore, the importance of partnership working in improving the network
and the need to draw in external funds from other sources must not be
overlooked.

2.7 The delivery of projects will also be subject to the organisational changes
occurring within Cheshire East Council. A review of the Council's functions
and budgets across Green Spaces and the wider Health & Wellbeing service
is anticipated as a result of the Comprehensive Spending Review and other
pressures.

2.8 Alongside these ROWIP projects, ongoing maintenance works and smaller
scale improvements will continue to be undertaken through the maintenance
budget of the Public Rights of Way team. These works are aligned to the
policies of the ROWIP as well as satisfying the authority's duty to maintain
public rights of way. This duty is undertaken in accordance with the authority's
prioritisation system for different categories of maintenance and enforcement
issues on public rights of way.

8 Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



Page 15

Aousby
suonNqLIuod JUBWUOJIAUT
Jadojana(g ‘1ouno) aueT
‘siouped ypm umo] uoje|buo) yeuueAeH pue }8a.)S yeuueAeH uoje|buo)
piq Buipuny jeua)x3 ‘dnoig Ajlunwwo)  usamiaq usamiaq yred ay) Buinoidwi ‘Aepn

196pNng dIMOY 33 . ‘sioumopue 10 ANjqises) ay) syebnsanu]  AsjleA sueq Gy

sAemiaiep) ysnug a|doad pa|qgesip Jo} AjJejnoied uome

‘sisumopue‘dnols) ‘yiedmoy |eue) Aaslia|\ pue yoinyo ‘Ly

SS90y pa|gesIq  Judll 8y} OJuUO peoy pIoSInUY PIO ‘ON Yiedjoo4
uo}g|buon  pue yjedjoo} wolj Ssaooe aAocsdw| apoy PPO  SEM

sJauped yum

pIq Buipuny [euss)x3
“186pnq dIMOY 3 «
diysiauped Sal}l|1o.) 8y} SS820e 0} SjuapIsal

JabBes|y ‘|louno) J1oJ 8)n0J 8ANoRI)E pUE Bjes e
umo] Jabes|y apiroid 011Ny D1V 8yl pue aul] jes lebes|y

sJauped ypum
piq Buipuny jeua)x3

1ebpnqg dIMOY 33 % ‘SIUMOpUET | By} usamiaq yied yul| 8y} anoidwi ed POOM LM
diysiaupued ealy sJasn Je|nbal-uou
[e207] YoImjueN 0] @)noJ doo ay) [eubis 0}
‘sloupied doo  JaAeap) JaAY BY) JoA0 abplq apoT]  dooT apISIaAly
}96png dIMOY 3 % SpISIonl] YoimjueN  Jsjepn ye abeubis [euonippe |jejsu UOIMJUEN  JOM
diysiauued speol Jabes|y
Jabes|y ‘[Iouno)  BulpioAe auiT }|eS 8y} Jo pus Jabes)y = ‘Yied Aljuno)
sAemybiH 33 x umo| Jabes|y oyl 0] ssadoe Buinoidwi ajebiiseaul auryes  LyM

Bupjjem ainsid| - G10Z-110Z syoafoid pasnuold | a|qel

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



Page 16

sAemybiH

186pnqg JIMOY

196pnq dIMOY

186png dIMOY

186pnqg JIMOY

33

33

33

*¥%

*¥%

*¥

diysiauped
Jobes|y ‘skemybiH

MO|SWIIANBIOAD
‘slaumopue]

MO|SWIIANBIOAD
‘louno)

UMO] uojuhod
‘slaumopue]

dnoig Ajlunwwo)
‘skemusiep) ysnug

JuswaAosduw|
yjeeH ‘Awouoo]
JOJISIA ‘Silaumopuer]
‘skemybiH

Jabes|y wouj apu
Jejnalio e ajeald 0} S)SI[OAD J0) Jajes
peoy Jabes|y buew ajebnsanu|

s1s119A2 0} 9|ge|ieAe sajnol

JO YJOM]}aU By} pudxa 0] SAema|plLiq
0} syjedjooy asayj buipesbdn

Jo Ajiqissod ay) ayebiseu|

Aep\ pooma|ppliiy
a9y} YUM aA0l9) |9zeH pue

uojuAod Yul| 0] SUBBW B SB auljoUu|
S80Ulld UO 8)Nn0J SIy} 8sn 0} S)sIjoAo
Buigeus jo Ajjiqissod ay) ayeblysanu|

yjedmoy |eued

playsaooe|\ By} Yim uoime|dng

ul Buisnoy s308uUu09 Yyoiym Aema|pLiq
uo sanss| abeulelp aAj0SaYy

Aem jo syybu ongnd

pue speoJ Jajainb Buisn ‘a@yi1q Aq
BAI8SaY ainjeN |BO0T Uuojalalg yoeal
0] uo)s|buo) pue |adey) saw|oH
woJ} aynos pajowoud e dn jog

BuioAa ainsia| - G10Z-110Z syoaload pasnuold Z a|qel

llesseH
‘peoy Jabes|y

AR R 1%
"'SON Yiedjoo4
Aajiaqqop

. "ON YiedjooH
uojuhod

ve
"ON Aema|pLg
uoja|buo)

aAIBSaY alnieN
|00 uojalaig
0} 8)noJ 8j9A9H

GO

(20)

€0

O

128

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015

10



Page 17

186png dIMOY

sAemybiH

196pnq dIMOY

suonngLIuod
Jadojansa(q

suolnnguuod
JadojanaQ

186pnqg JIMOY

33

33

33

*¥%

*¥%

*%

*¥%

e

Siaply
allysayo YuoN
‘siIaumopue]

siopry
aJ1ysayD YUON
‘siaumopue]

sdnoub

Jasn Japll 8SIoH

‘silaumopue]

Jaumopue]
‘uoneroossy
sAema|pug
Japiog

Jaumopue]
‘uoljeloossy
sAema|pug
Japlog

‘Buipu peOJ-10 JO BaJR 9|gen|eA
B 9)eald 0} sniejs Aema|pliq 0} syyedjooy
Buipesbdn jo Ayjigissod ay) ajebisanu

"aueT sJ9)sIS uaAag Buisn siasn 1oy
9 "'ON Aema|plig uous||O 0} ssadoe apiroid
0] yied abpa pjal) 4o yied abiaA e apinoid

}Jomjau Buipunotins pue Aep\ pOOMB|PPIA
8y} 0juo ssad9e aAIb 0) snjeys Aema|plq
0} Buipesbdn jo Ayjiqissod ay) ayebiysanu|

JJomjau Japim ay}
pue aueT s,AWwWo| pue aue yeuueAeH
YUIM YuI| 0} 81n0J Aema|plig e 8)eal)

a|qe|ieA. Sapll JO YI0M}BU By}
anoiduwi 0y Aepp Agjjen ydinpplg ay) pue
Aema|plig 8y} usam]}ag UoI}08UU0I B 8)eald)

Buipus asioy - G102-110Z s3oafoid pasnuiond ¢ ajqeL

pJojsinuy
%» Aspaqqo
‘lleyueiN
UoM8||I0

ul syjedjooy
ol1oads

uoua||Q ‘eueT
S19]SIS UBASS

K¢
"ON Yiedjoo
uojuhod

uoja|buo)
‘aoedg
uadQ 2lignd
S,uyor 1S

L€
‘oN Aema|pug
uoja|buo)

€CH

0¢H

0¢H

8¢EH

6E€H

11

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



Page 18

sJapinoud
uodsuel) 21gnd

slauped ypum
piq Buipuny [eua)x3
196pnqg dIMOY

sJauped yium
piq Buipuny jeuJaix3

186png dIMOY

sJouped yum
piq Buipuny jeuJaix3
196png dIMOY

sdiysisuped ealy
|[eo07 ‘siapinoid
uodsuel) 21gnd

Awouoo7 JoyISIA
‘sdiysiauned
ealy |eooT

diysiauued Asjjen
uljjog ‘Aouaby
JUBWIUOIIAUT

333 Jo9foid oy Aesia

slaumopue
‘s1apiy
a1IysayD YHON

suonesiuebio
UjiesH

‘s[louno) ysued B
umo| ‘sdiysiauned
ealy |eoo

i x ‘sdnoub Jesn ‘17

Aauinol uinyal ayy uo BulpAo

JO Bupjjem pue spiemino Juodsued)
21ignd asn yoaiym saynou bunowo.d

- SYIeM\ Usal9), Juudal Jo/pue dojaasq

sdiysiauped
Baly |e207 Yim sajnol pajowold
Je|naJio ysiignd pue dojaas

[|e Joy} JoALl By} 0}
ss900e Buinosdw| joalold 8y Aesia

alisgem aliysayn
JaA02sIq 0} Uo sajnol pajowoid
,SJaply aliysayD YUoN Jajsuel|

|aAel)

aAI10e 86BIN0OUS 0} SUMO} UIY}IM
sojnoJ BuljpAo pue Bujjem ajqejieae
Bunybiybiy Ayolignd dojereqg

sjoafoud Bunnod sso0I2 - GLOZ-110Z S}oafoad pasnuold ¢ ajqel

,S81n0J usalb,
pajowold

sajnol
aInsia| [2007

100801
a)I AssJia|

sajnol
pajowo.d
Buipu asioH

SUMO]

LX

9X

1X

GLX

142,

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015

12



Page 19

Awou029 JoJSIA

‘shemalep) aqua) A1BA02SIqQ puB UMO] 0} uojbuljjog
sJauped yum ysnug ‘ounon  sabeyul poob ajealo 0} gZ-9z sebpuq  ‘yiedmo] jeue)
piq Buipuny jeuaixg 333 s umo] uoibuljjog  ‘yredmoy ayy Jo aoeuns ay) anoidw| playsS9oe|N Syl

diysieuped eaiy
|e00T ‘suessng

‘diysiaupied
LTI Yied apIsionry
uljjog ‘sdnoib S1S119A0 pue siayjem Jo} yied asn p[d1Sa|20EN
Ajunwwods  juiol e se piaysajooe| 03 Aingisald pue /¢
sJsuped ypm |eo0 ‘ueld wouy yled Aiuno?d ay) ybnoayy "ON Yiedjoo4
piq Buipuny |euis)x3 333 exx ysued Aingjseid ajnoJ pue yiedyoo} sy spesbdn Ainqiseld €z1
sdnoib 8J]Ud0 UMO]} 8] 0} 8S0|0 9)N0
AJunwwod |e207 | |BUONEBIDAI PUB JBINWWOI |enuajod p[o1ySaj20BN
sJauped ypum ‘skemialep) e se 9p-0¢ sebpliqg ‘playssjooe) ul - ‘yiedmo] jeued
pIq Buipuny [euIs)x3 333 xxx ysipug  yjedmoy sy Jo soepns ay) srosdu| PIBYSSIOEIN vl
sAemiaiepp
ysnug ‘dnoig 9]N0J 8INSI9| PUB JBJNWIWOD Se
Ajlunwwio)  8Jjusd UMO) By} 0] SHUI| SI8yo a1nol uoja|buo)
sJauped yum ‘louno) ayl °'8/-99 sabpuq ‘uoyg|buon ul  ‘yredmo] jeue)
piq Buipuny jeuis)x3 333 s umo] uola|buo)  yiedmoy ayj Jo adeuns ay} aAoidw| playsajooe|N €€1

pajejas-podsuel) - G102-1102 soafoid paspuoud G ajqel

13

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



Page 20

186pnq dIMOY

Jauped yum
piq Buipuny [euss)x3

}1o6pnq dIMOY

sJauped ypum
pIq Buipuny [euIB)xg

sJauped yum
piq Buipuny [euss)x3

sJouped yum
piq Buipuny [euss)x3

33

333

33

333

333

333

*¥%

¥ ¥

X¥¥

e

e

dnoug
Ajlunwwon
uoja|buo)

sAemialep)
ysipug

slaumopue

S|IoUN0Y) ysued
[odey) sew|oH
pue abeuel)

sAemybiH
‘sueJisng
‘ab9)|0D
yjeayoseay

sAemialepp
ysnug ‘A1e100s
syjedioo4
Ag|sIq ‘1ouno)
ysued Aajsig

aoueuajuiew pue abeubis ‘@oeuns
anosdwi :uojs|buo) ‘eue] s,Awwo|

S|00Y9S € puB SaIIUNWWOD USdM}aq
)UI| B Se uonIpuod yjedmo) epeibdn

a1noJ yodsuel) pue ainsig| Jebuo| e
a1eaIo 0] syJed A)UNoo ay) usamiaq
@1noJ Bunosuuoo e Jo uoneal)

Sal}[I0B) pUB UMO}
[odeyn sawjoH yum spjaly buike|d
pue abe||in abeuel) usamiaq yied
9Sn paJeys peos-}o Ue JO uoieal)

Aemuaal) yoimjueN
0] amal) pue ab9||00 usamiaq yjed
asn paleys peol-}o ue Jo uoneal)

pIalje Jayun) suoieunsap

Jainwwiod pue Assiq ul sanijioe]
ay) 0] 8]N0J [9ARI] SAIJOR UR 8]e8I0 0}
yredmo ay) Jo aoeuns ay) aroidw|

L€
‘ON Aema|pug
uoja|buo)

yiedmo) youelug
YoIMaIppIN

Ul (e L
lley] %90[93YA\
0} auIT J|es

Sul]
|adey) saw|oH
0] abeuel)

Aemusalg)
YoIMjueN-amal)
0} Jul| 869]|0D
Yieayoaseay

Asisia
‘yiedmo] |eue)
1S90 Yead

¢al

8¢l

lcl

GgclL

44N

[

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015

14



Page 21

3 Statement of action

[1oUN0D
sJauped yum J8)sayn B 1SoMA\ Ajunwwods el
piq Buipuny jeuayx3 allysay) ‘ue|d Ylim [ooyos Bupjull weysuip) pue "ON Yiedjoo4
196pnqg dIMOY 33 xx Usied aiswydld  alawdld usamjaq yyedjoo) spelbdn alaudld ¢l
suonNgLuod aJjuad juswAhojdwa 6l
Jadojanaq Jadojona@g 8| ulodpipy 0} umoy wolj Bunwiwod "ON yiedioo4
196png dIMOY 33 wx JOUMOpUET sisi[oAo Aq asn Joj spesbdn UOIMSIPPIN 621

S$931n0S
Buipunj jeuajod

}S092
pajewnsy

swi} yeis

siauled

jusawanoadwi paysabbng

aweu 9)Ig

15

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



4 Monitoring

Monitoring and assessment

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

16

We will monitor the progress of this ROWIP and the subsequent
implementation plans through annual review assessing the delivery of projects
against the ROWIP strategy and implementation plans. This review will note
improvements made together with usage, travel mode and health statistics,
where available. This reporting will be completed as part of LTP3 annual
review and reported to the Council's Public Rights of Way Committee and
the Cheshire Local Access Forum.

In addition, monitoring may be undertaken through national indicator sets
as these are developed and through the results of the National Highways
and Transport Network Satisfaction Surveys.

The 'Ease of use' random surveys following the Best Value Performance
Indicator 178 methodology, will be conducted internally and used to monitor
the maintenance condition of the public rights of way network.

Finally, the CROW Act 2000 set the requirement for ROWIPs to be reviewed
atintervals of not less than 10 years. Given that the strategy extends beyond
that timeframe, it is recognised that periodic review will be required and that
these Implementation Plans will in effect enact that appraisal.

Draft ROWIP Implementation Plan 2011-2015



Cheshire East Council

lewich Road
ch

ble in other formats on request




Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25 Agenda Item 5

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Cabinet Member for Procurement, Assets and Shared
Services

Date of Meeting: 14" March 2011
Report of: Assets Manager
Subject/Title: The 1% Alsager Scout Group - Surrender and

Renewal of Existing Lease Agreement.

1.0 Report Summary

To consider a request from the 1% Alsager Scout Group to surrender
their existing lease agreement of 7 years unexpired and to enter into a
new 50 year lease agreement. This will allow the group to apply for
grant funding and provide the security to continue to improve the
existing facilities.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 That the Cabinet Member for Procurement, Assets and Shared
Services approve the surrender of the existing lease and granting of a
new 50 year lease to 1% Alsager Scout Group on terms and conditions
to be determined by the Assets Manager and Borough Solicitor.

2.2  Thefirst 5 years will be at the existing rent with a rent review to market
value thereafter on a 5 yearly review pattern.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

The 1% Alsager Scout Group have been in occupation of the current
site since approximately 1968 with their current lease agreement due
to expire in 2017.

The current lease held by the Scouts is contracted within the security
of tenure provisions of the Landlord and Tenant Act 1954 and as such
upon expiry they have rights of renewal.

The club have extended and improved the existing accommodation
over the years including:-

. Additional storage space

. Double glazing and roof insulation

o Additional meeting room

o Change the heating system to give greater efficiency

(condensing boiler)
. Upgrade of toilets.



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

Page 26

o Enclose the rear grassed area to provide a secure area for
activities by the boys and Girls

The group currently has a waiting list with a membership of
approximately 160 scouts. Due to the current level of membership and
looking ahead to the potential redevelopment of the University site as
residential the club would like to extend their current premises.
Although this would take place within the existing boundaries of the
current site however in order to attract the required funding the club
require a longer term lease agreement.

Planning have confirmed that:-

‘the site is within the Settlement Zone Line of Alsager, where the
presumption is in favour of development and residential may be
acceptable, however Policy RC12 states that: “Planning permission will
not be granted for any proposed development which would result in the
loss of any community facility which makes a positive contribution to
the social or cultural life of a community, unless suitable alternative
provision is made”. The officer opinion was that the building clearly
provides a valuable community facility, | could not offer encouragement
for other development on the site unless an acceptable alternative was
provided.”

Following the above advice the author is of the opinion that the land
has no real alternative use and in this respect a red book valuation
has been carried out in accordance with RICS Valuation Standards 6™
Edition (the “RICS Red Book™) April 2010 confirming a nominal site
value.

Wards Affected

Alsager

Local Ward Members

Clir Rod Fletcher

Clir Derek Hough

CliIr Shirley Jones

Policy Implications

N/A

Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

Local Authorities are given powers under S123 of the Local
Government Act 1972 to dispose of land in any manner they wish
subject to the constraint that the disposal must be for the best

consideration obtainable unless the Secretary of State consents to the
disposal.



Page 27

7.2 By virtue of the General Consent Order 2003, the Secretary of State
has given consent to disposals where, in the local authority’s view,
such disposal would help it secure the promotion or improvement of
the economic, social or environmental well being of the area and such
matters set out in its community strategy. In those circumstances an
interest in land may be disposed of at less than best consideration
providing that theundervalue does not exceed £2,000,000. The rent
recommended to be reserved by the 50 year lease may be less than
the best consideration obtainable but this disposal satisfies the
Secretary of States criteria.

8.0 Risk Management

8.1 The Scout Group have been in occupation of the site since
approximately 1968. Planning have confirmed in principle that any
alternative use for the site would require the relocation of the existing
Scout Hall. Based on a like for like replacement a commercially viable
alternative use for the site is unlikely.

9.0 Background and Options
As detailed in 3.0 above.
10.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by
contacting the report writer:

Name: Marc Jones

Designation: Senior Valuer

Tel No: 01270 686134

Email: marc.jones@cheshireeast.gov.uk



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29

1st Alsager Scouts, Cedar Avenue, Alsager.

TN
P )

~
SN

Cheshire East)))
Council?’

St Gabriels

Catholic Primary School

Wi

Allotment Gardens

,,,,,,r——f—""""/J//// 0
_— J—-" "l
= Plan Ref: Ve This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material i
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Date - Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown copyright. \
. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may
) lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Scale: 1:1250 @ A4 0S Licence 100049045. 2009. !
/\—\ l‘l\' . _ ‘ _




Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31 Agenda ltem 6

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Cabinet Member for Procurement, Assets and Shared Services

Date of Meeting: 14/03/2011

Report of: Assets Manager

Subject/Title: Grant of an Easement at Wilmslow Park, Wilmslow
Portfolio Holder: Councillor Peter Mason

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider a request from National Grid for
the Council to grant an easement to install a pipeline on land at Wilmslow
Park, as shown in red on the attached plan.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 Following consultation with our Health & Wellbeing Department, to
approve the grant of the easement over the land on terms and conditions
to be determined by the Asset Manager and the Borough Solicitor.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Council will receive a consideration for granting the right.

3.2  The existing gas pipe needs to be replaced.

3.3 The easement will not adversely affect the land. National Grid will be
responsible for reinstating the condition of the land following completion of
any works.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1  Wilmslow North

5.0 Local Ward Members

5.1 Councillor Jim Crockatt
Councillor Don Stockton
Councillor Paul Whiteley

6.0 Policy Implications

None



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0
10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

Page 32

Financial Implications

National Grid will pay the Council a contribution of £3,024 for the
easement as well as £969 towards legal and surveyor’s fees.

Legal Implications

Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972 provides that a local
authority may dispose of land it holds on such terms as it chooses but the
Secretary of States consent is required if the disposal is for less than the
best consideration reasonably obtainable. “Land” is defined as including
any “any interest in land and any easement or right in, to or over the land”.

Risk Management Implications

There are no risks associated with the grant of an easement to National
Grid.

Background and Options

The land is designated as public open space and is currently managed by
the Council’s Health and Wellbeing Department. The land is currently
used for recreational purposes and is not subject to any other leases or
licences to third parties.

The works are part of National Grid’'s larger replacement scheme in the
area and the majority of works will be taking place this year. A number of
the steel gas pipes have now come to the end of their life span and
require replacing.

In some cases the plastic pipe can be slip lined into the old steel pipe but
this will not be suitable for this route as it would result in lengthy cut offs
and disruptions to the local gas supply.

The laying of this proposed route is scheduled to commence in the spring,
with the route taking around a month to lay and back fill. The working area
needed will be securely fenced for both security and safety and this will
allow the footpath through the park to remain open.

The route National Grid has developed aims to cause minimum disruption
to the park and its users.

A schedule of condition will be undertaken prior to the commencement of
the works to ensure that the land is not damaged during the works.

National Grid will ensure that the land remains stock proof at all times.

National Grid will pay the Council a contribution of £3,024 for the
easement as well as £969 towards legal and surveyor’s fees.



Page 33

11.0 Access to Information

11.1  The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by
contacting the report writer:

Name: Charlotte Roper

Designation: Surveyor

Tel No: 01270 686 148

Email: charlotte.roper@cheshireeast.gov.uk



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



NATIONAL GRID

m\_\r\l‘_\sm\sﬁ &:\m m.bmmﬁ._mx« \\93

There are Mains layers switched off. There may be gas

mains in this area that you cannot see. R ..,
EiaT I T
/ ey ! e
/ I L !
/ (! / x_‘_
/ [
i
/
/
#
-
i
/ /
/
/!
/
,‘J
!
i
!
1f /
o N L
_‘_,__ NS =
1 D 0
_\w i The Chose /

Y T

/
/
/ KK/ 0
/ ~

BM B3.65m

Weir

BM 66.25

Bryancliffe

Warning: ALL AS-LAID MAINS LAYERS MAY NOT BE SHOWN

SCALE: Not to scale

LP MAINS

USER [D: james.dean

MP MAINS
IP MAINS

DATE: 06/05/2010

LHP MAINS

INTERNAL USE ONLY

MHP MAINS

HISTORY MAINS

MAP REF: 5J8581

LAs

CENTRE: 385296, 38118

GTs 55515

6

Some sxamples of Plant Rems:
Valve X Depth of
Cover

Material
Change

Diamater
< Syphon O Change %

This plan shows those pipes owned by National Grid Gas plc in their role as a

Licensed Gas Transporter (GT). Gas pipes owned by other GTs, or otherwise privately owned, may be present in this area.

Information with regard to such pipes should be obtained from the relevant owners. The information shown on this plan

is given without warranty, the accuracy thereof cannot be guaranteed. Service pipes, valves, syphons, stub connections,
etc. are not shown but their presence should be anticipated. No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by

National Grid Gas plc or their agents, servants or contractors for any error or

omission, Safe digging practices, in accordance with HS(G)47, must be used to verify and establish the actual position of
mains, pipes, services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical plant is used. It is your responsibility to ensure
that this information is provided to all persons (either direct labour or contractors) working for you on or near gas
apparatus. The information included on this plan should not be referred to beyond a period of 28 days from the date

of issue.

Desktop MAPS Version 5.1.2.0

Hinckley Server

This plan is reproduced from or based on the

OS map by National Grid Gas plc, with the sanction
of the controller of HM Stationery Office.

Crown Copyright Reserved.




NATIONAL  ERIY

Wimglow Ptk Lasemant Pan [

There are Mains layers switched off. There may be gas
mains in this area that you cannot see.

Callects

age 36

Warning: ALL AS-LAID MAINS LAYERS MAY NOT BE SHOWN

SCALE: Not to scale LP MAINS

USER ID: james.dean e o
IP MAINS — —

DATE: 06/05/2010 LHP MAINS i

INTERNAL USE ONLY 0T T il
HISTORY MAINS

MAP REF: 5J8581 s

CENTRE: 385554, 381165 o a8k

Somme sxamples of Plant ltems:

Valve X

Depth of Syphon
Cower

Material
Change

CHameter
Change

This plan shows those pipes owned by National Grid Gas ple in their role as a

Licensed Gas Transporter (GT). Gas pipes owned by other GTs, or otherwise privately owned, may be present in this area.
Information with regard to such pipes should be obtained from the relevant owners. The information shown on this plan

is given without warranty, the accuracy thereof cannot be guaranteed. Service pipes, valves, syphons, stub connections,
etc, are not shown but their presence should be anticipated. No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by

National Grid Gas plc or their agents, servants or contractors for any error or

omission. Safe digging practices, in accordance with HS(G)47, must be used to verify and establish the actual position of
mains, pipes, services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical plant is used. It is your responsibility to ensure
that this information is provided to all persons (either direct labour or contractors) working for you on or near gas
apparatus. The information included on this plan should not be referred to beyond a period of 28 days from the date

of issue.

Desktop MAPS Version 5.1.2.0

Hinckley Server

This plan is reproduced from or based on the

OS map by National Grid Gas plc, with the sanction
of the controller of HM Stationery Office.

Crown Copyright Reserved.




VAL IONAL  GRID

&x\‘sm\u& %?Lﬁ. m..num_s;mf‘ B\ns ﬁ

There are Mains layers switched off. There may be gas
mains in this area that you cannot see.

Windyridge

Pond

Some examples of Flant fems.
Material
e [ > e\ ﬁo e

Diameter
Change

- =5 -
- =" m 7
- F5 = | o E—CA XX &
Warning: ALL AS-LAID MAINS LAYERS MAY NOT BE SHOWN
SCALE: Not to scale LP MAINS This plan shows those pipes owned by National Grid Gas plc in their role as a Desktop MAPS Version 5.1.2.0
WP MAINS — Licensed Gas Transporier (GT). Gas pipes owned by other GTs, or otherwise privately owned, may be present in this area.
USER |D: james.dean . e Information with regard to such pipes should be obtained from the relevant owners. The information shown on this plan
is given without warranty, the accuracy thereof cannot be guaranteed. Service pipes, valves, syphans, stub connections,
DATE: 06/05/2010 LHP MAINS = — = = | elc. are not shown but their presence should be anticipated. No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by
NHP MAINS = w— = = | National Grid Gas plc or their agents, servants or contractors for any error or
INTERNAL USE ONLY HISTORY MAINS omission. Safe digging practices, in accordance with HS{G)47, must be used to verify and establish the actual position of
: mains, pipes, services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical plant is used. It is your responsibility to ensure Hinckley Server
MAP REF: 5J8581 LA that this information is provided to all persons (either direct labour or contractors) working for you on or near gas y
CENTRE: 385823, 381082 GTs 559k M.uﬂmm-ﬂ:m. The information included on this plan should not be referred to beyond a period of 28 days from the date This plan is reproduced from or based on the

OS map by National Grid Gas plc, with the sanction
of the controller of HM Stationery Office.
Crown Copyright Reserved,




Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39 Agenda ltem 7

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Cabinet Member for Procurement, Assets and Shared Services

Date of Meeting: 14/03/2011

Report of: Assets Manager

Subject/Title: Consent for the surrender and re-grant of a ground
lease to the trustees of Bollington Leisure Centre.

Portfolio Holder: Councillor Peter Mason

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 To consider a request from the Trustees of Bollington Leisure Centre to
surrender their current leases and to grant them a new ground lease,
expiring on 30™ April 2032.

2.0 Recommendation

21 To approve the surrender and regrant of a new ground lease,
incorporating an additional piece of land to allow them to extend the
gymnasium (subject to planning permission).

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 To allow the Leisure Centre to remain operational.

3.2 To allow the Trustees to build an extension to the gymnasium, at a cost of
£1.3 million, to improve the facilities for local people. A planning
application 04/0881P was approved on 14" June 2004 but this has now
lapsed. | understand that the trustees are due to submit another planning
application shortly.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1  Bollington

5.0 Local Ward Members

5.1 Councillor Harold Davenport
Councillor Matthew Davies
Councillor Diana Thompson

6.0 Policy Implications including

None



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

9.2

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Page 40

Financial Implications

The annual rent for the land and car parking is £2,695. This rent will be
reviewed periodically to check that the rental rates are competitive and
also if the extension of the gymnasium is granted.

Legal Implications

Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972 provides that a local
authority may dispose of an interest in land as it chooses but the
Secretary of State’s consent is required if the disposal is for less than the
best consideration that can reasonably be obtained.

Risk Management

If the Council does not consent to the surrender and re-grant it will affect
the operation of the Leisure Centre.

The new ground lease is due to expire on 30™ April 2032, which is the
same expiry date as the existing agreement. We are not offering the
trustees a longer term, merely a change in the demise. The extra area
they require for the extension forms part of the ancillary space to the side
of the Leisure Centre.

Background and Options

Bollington Leisure Centre was established by trust deed and is a
registered charity. The trustees manage and operate the centre to deliver
a range of leisure services for the benefit of the local community.

The centre is situated on land owned and leased out by Cheshire East
Council. The Trustees are proposing to extend, build and fit out the gym
on an income share agreement by Competition Line Ltd, who are their
gym partners and have been for the last 20 years.

In addition to the proposed lease Competition Line have asked for “step in
rights” in the unlikely event of Bollington Leisure experiencing financial
difficulties. We are party to a supplemental agreement with Bollington
Leisure Centre and Competition Line (UK) Limited which is an agreement
outlining the circumstances in which Competition Line will step into the
lease.

Under the proposed new ground lease the trustees will hold the premises
for a term of 22 years expiring on 30™ April 2032. A market rent of £2,695
will be payable until the first review on 1st May 2011. The lease will be
subject to 7 year rent reviews at RPI from 1% May 2011.



Page 41

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by
contacting the report writer:

Name: Charlotte Roper

Designation: Valuer

Tel No: 01270 686 148

Email: charlotte.roper@cheshireeast.gov.uk




Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43 Agenda ltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59 Agenda ltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67 Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Rights of Way Improvement Plan
	Draft ROWIP Imp Plan 28.02.11

	5 The 1st Alsager Scout Group - Surrender and Renewal of Existing Lease Agreement
	1st Alsager Scouts - Plan

	6 Grant of an Easement at Wilmslow Park, Wilmslow
	Wilmslow Park Easment Plan154.06.05.05

	7 Consent for the Surrender and Re-grant of a Ground Lease to the Trustees of Bollington Leisure Centre
	9 Disposal of Surplus Assets
	Disposal of Surplus Assets - Appendix 1 - CONF
	Disposal of Surplus Assets - Appendix 1 - Plan - CONF.DOC
	Disposal of Surplus Assets - Appendix 2 - CONF
	Disposal of Surplus Assets - Appendix 2 - Plan - CONF.DOC
	Disposal of Surplus Assets - Appendix 3 - CONF
	Disposal of Surplus Assets - Appendix 3 - Plan - CONF.DOC

	10 Proposed Option Agreement/Disposal of land off Canal Street, Congleton
	App 1 Canal Street
	App 2 Canal Street

	11 Proposed Option Agreement/Disposal of Land off Windsor Place, Congleton
	WindsorPlaceApp1
	WindsorPlaceApp2


